Clarification Questions – RFQ Business Support for Decarbonisation
Issued: 28/11/2023
Can I please confirm that the Agricultural and Horticultural sectors are included within the scope of work allowed for within this project
Yes, agriculture and horticulture are included within the scope of this project

Is this a multi-suppler programme, or single supplier?
Single supplier is preferred

Do all 4 themes need to be responded to in the tender response, or is it viable to focus delivery around specific themes?
Yes, all four themes should be addressed as part of the submission

Do you have a budget relating to the amount of support per business, either a target figure or maximum, that will provide the number of businesses that can be supported within the £80,000 programme budget?
There is no specific allocation per business, it is recognised that different businesses will receive different levels of support

Can you relate how the outputs / outcomes specified in the ITT relate to each of the specific themes – is there a further breakdown of outputs / outcomes required?
There is no further level of detail on the outputs / outcomes to be achieved.  We would expect the successful supplier to work closely with us to maximise the impact of their support on a range of businesses, and the level and type of support will be dependent on the needs of the businesses  

In theme 2, it is stated that ‘To facilitate this data collection process, the consultants should provide businesses with suitable data gathering devices at no cost for an initial (one/two-month) period’ and in theme 3 it is stated that ‘Business Energy Monitoring: Businesses should receive self-fitting energy monitors (e.g. current clamps)’ do both of these statements refer to the same thing? If they refer to different devices, please could you provide more detail on each of them.
These statements refer to the same thing

In theme 3 it is stated that ‘EV Transition: Businesses will gain access to the "LuvmyEV" app (or similar)’ is it expected that the consultant will manage this process?
The expectation is that the consultant will manage this process
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